
State of Illinois) SS

Belvidere, Illinois)

BELVIDERE CITY COUNCIL

REGULAR MEETING

AGENDA

October 2, 2017

Convened in the Council Chambers, 401 Whitney Blvd, Belvidere IL at 7:00 p.m.
Mayor Chamberlain presiding.

1) Roll Call:

2)Pledge of Allegiance:

Invocation:  Mayor Chamberlain.

3) Public Comment: (Please register with the City Clerk):

4) Approval of minutes of the regular meeting of the Belvidere City Council of
September 18, 2017; as presented.

5) Public Hearing:

A)     Annexation Agreement relating to real property generally located on
Revlon Drive.

B)     Annexation Agreement relating to real property generally located at
2223 Hawkey Drive, Belvidere, IL 61008.

6) Special Messages and Proclamations:

A) Proclamation for Manufacturing Month— October 2017.

7) Approval of Expenditures:    None.

8) Committee Reports and Minutes of City Officers:

A) Belvidere Police Department Overtime Report of September 12, 2017
through September 25, 2017.

B) Belvidere Fire Department Overtime Report of September 13, 2017
through September 26, 2017.

C) Monthly Report of Building Department Revenues— August 2017.
D) Minutes of City- County Coordinating Committee of September 13, 2017.

E) Minutes of Committee of the Whole— Public Safety and Finance and
Personnel of September 25, 2017.



9)  Unfinished Business:

A) Ord. #368H— 2nd Reading: An Ordinance Authorizing the Execution of an
Annexation Agreement between the City of Belvidere and Alas Properties
LLC and 6576 6581 & 6593 Revlon Drive LLC.

B) Ord. #365H— 2nd Reading: An Ordinance Granting a Zoning District Change
from RH, Rural Holding District to PI, Planned Industrial District (6572-6578
Revlon Drive).       Tabled until October 2, 2017

C) Ord. #366H— 2nd Reading: An Ordinance Granting a Special Use to Allow
Outdoor Storage and Wholesaling ( Impound Yard) within the PI, Planned
Industrial District (6572- 6578 Revlon Drive).    Tabled until October 2, 2017

D) Ord. #370H— 2nd Reading:  An Ordinance Authorizing the Execution of an
Annexation Agreement between the City of Belvidere and Tanner Industries
LLC.

E) Ord. #369H— 2nd Reading:  An Ordinance Annexing Certain Territory,
Tanner Industries LLC to the City of Belvidere, Boone County, Illinois.

F) Ord. 4367H— 2"
d

Reading: An Ordinance Granting a Zoning District Change
from RH, Rural Holding District to PI, Planned Industrial District( 2223
Hawkey Drive).     Tabled until October 2, 2017

10) New Business:

A) Ord. #371H— 151 Reading: An Ordinance Authorizing the Sale of Certain
Personal Property (Police Department Vehicles and Seized Vehicles).

Motions forwarded from City-County Coordinating Committee of September 13, 2017
Co-Chairman Snow:

A) Motion to approve TRC invoice #247274 in the amount of$7,579.21 with a

50150 split between the City and County.

B) Motion to approve Nijman Franzetti LLP invoice # 15413 in the amount of

280 with a 50150 split between the City and County.

Motion forwarded from Public Safety and Finance and Personnel of September 25, 2017.
Motion of Public Works Chairman Brooks:

A) Motion to approve the change order with William Charles Construction, in

the amount of$ 198,045. 81, to complete the Chrysler Drive overlay required
by the FCA Agreement.



11)    Other:

A) State Street closing for Fire Department open house on October 8, 2017.

12)     Adjournment:



State of Illinois SS

Belvidere, Illinois

Belvidere City Council
Regular Session

Minutes

Date:  September 18, 2017

Convened in the Belvidere City Council Chambers, 401 Whitney Blvd, Belvidere
Illinois at 7 p.m.

Mayor Chamberlain presiding:

1) Roll Call:  Present: M. Borowicz, R. Brooks, G. Crawford, W. Frank,

T. Porter, D. Snow and C. Stevens.

Absent: M. Freeman, T. Ratcliffe and M. Sanderson.

Other staff members in attendance:

Finance Director Becky Tobin, Building Director Lesa Morelock, Public Works Director
Brent Anderson, Treasurer Cory Thornton, Community Development Planner Gina
DelRose, Fire Chief Hyser, Police Chief Noble, City Attorney Drella and City Clerk
Arco.

2) Pledge of Allegiance:

Invocation: Mayor Chamberlain:

3) Public Comment:

4) Approval of Minutes:

A) Approval of minutes of the regular meeting of the Belvidere City Council of
September 5, 2017; as presented.

Motion by Ald. Snow, 
2nd

by Ald. Porter to approve the minutes of the regular meeting of
the Belvidere City Council of September 5, 2017. Roll Call Vote: 7/ 0 in favor.  Ayes:
Borowicz, Brooks, Crawford, Frank, Porter, Snow and Stevens. Nays: None. Motion
carried.

5) Public Hearing: None.



Belvidere City Council
September 18, 2017 2

6)  Special Messages and Proclamations:

A) Illinois State Bar Association Law Enforcement Award presented by
Julie Johnson to Officer Michelle Wilgus.

B)  Sikich Audit Report by Fred Lantz.

7) Approval of Expenditures:  General & Special Fund Expenditures:  $ 1, 849, 821. 96

Water& Sewer Fund Expenditures:  $  413, 588.40

Motion by Ald. Borowicz, 
2nd

by Ald. Crawford to approve the General & Special Fund

Expenditures in the amount of$ 1, 849, 821. 96.  Roll Call Vote:  7/ 0 in favor.
Ayes:  Brooks, Crawford, Frank, Porter, Snow, Stevens and Borowicz. Nays: None.
Motion carried.

Motion by Ald. Brooks, 2"
d

by Ald. Borowicz to approve the Water& Sewer Fund

Expenditures in the amount of$413, 588.40. Roll Call Vote:  7/ 0 in favor. Ayes:
Crawford, Frank, Porter, Snow, Stevens, Borowicz and Brooks. Nays: None.
Motion carried.

8) Committee Reports & Minutes of City Officers:

A) Belvidere Police Department Overtime Report of August 29, 2017 through
September 11, 2017.

B)  Belvidere Fire Department Overtime Reports of August 30, 2017 through
September 12, 2017.

C)  Monthly Report of Community Development/ Planning Department for
August 2017.

D) Monthly Treasurer' s Report for August 2017.
E)  Monthly General Fund Report for August 2017.
F)  Monthly Water/Sewer Fund Report for August 2017.

Let the record show these reports were placed on file.

G) Minutes of Committee of the Whole— Building, Planning and Zoning and
Public Works of September 11, 2017.

Motion by Ald. Borowicz, 2"
d

by Ald. Brooks to approve the minutes of Committee of
the Whole— Building, Planning and Zoning and Public Works of September 11, 2017.
Roll Call Vote:  7/ 0 in favor.  Ayes:  Frank, Porter, Snow, Stevens, Borowicz, Brooks and
Crawford. Nays: None. Motion carried.



Belvidere City Council
September 18, 2017 3

9) Unfinished Business:

A) Ord. #365H - 2nd Reading:  An Ordinance Granting a Zoning District Change
from RH, Rural Holding District to PI, Planned Industrial District (6572- 6578
Revlon Drive).      Tabled until October 2, 2017

B) Ord. #366H—
2nd

Reading: An Ordinance Granting a Special Use to Allow
Outdoor Storage and Wholesaling ( Impound Yard) within the PI, Planned
Industrial District( 6572-6578 Revlon Drive).    Tabled until October 2, 2017

C) Ord. #367H—
2nd

Reading: An Ordinance Granting a Zoning District Change
from RH, Rural Holding District to PI, Planned Industrial District( 2223
Hawkey Drive).     Tabled until October 2, 2017

10) New Business:

A) Ord. #368H— I" Reading: An Ordinance Authorizing the Execution of an
Annexation Agreement between the City of Belvidere and Alas Properties
LLC and 6576 6581 & 6593 Revlon Drive LLC.

B) Ord. #369H— 
Is' 

Reading: An Ordinance Authorizing the Execution of an
Annexation Agreement between the City of Belvidere and Tanner Industries
LLC.

C) Ord. #370H— 151 Reading: An Ordinance Annexing Certain Territory, Tanner
Industries LLC to the City of Belvidere, Boone County, Illinois.

Let the record show Ordinances #368H, #369H and # 370H were placed on file for first

reading.

Motions forwarded from Committee of the Whole— Building, Planning and Zoning and
Public Works of September 11, 2017.

A) Motion to purchase from Monroe Truck Equipment a 10' Crysteel Dump
Body in the amount of$6,446. This expense will come from line item
61- 5- 820- 6030.  Roll Call Vote:  7/ 0 in favor. Ayes:  Porter, Snow, Stevens,
Borowicz, Brooks, Crawford and Frank. Nays: None. Motion carried.

B)  Motion to approve R.P. Services to sandblast and paint the box for an amount
of$3, 112.  This expense will come from line item 61- 5- 820- 6030. Roll Call
Vote: 7/ 0 in favor. Ayes:  Snow, Stevens, Borowicz, Brooks, Crawford,
Frank and Porter. Nays: None. Motion carried.



Belvidere City Council
September 18, 2017 4

C)  Motion to approve the Ida Public Library appointment of Michelle Rappuhn.
Roll Call Vote:  7/0 in favor. Ayes:  Stevens, Borowicz, Brooks, Crawford,

Frank, Porter and Snow. Nays: None. Motion carried.

11) Adjournment:

Motion by Aid. Crawford, 2° d by Aid. Borowicz to adjourn the meeting at 7: 39 p.m.
Aye voice vote carried.  Motion carried.

Mayor

Attest:

City Clerk



e$    NOTICE OF PUBLIC I ARING ON ANNEXATION AGREEMENT
BELVIDERE. CITY COUNCIL BELYIDERE, ILLINOIS

On Monday evening. October 2, 2017, at 7:00 P.M., a publichearing
will be held by the-Mayor and City Council Members of the City of
Belvidere, in the City Council Chambers, 401: Whitney: Boulevard,
Belvidere, Illinois, forthe purpose ofconsideringmd3tearing testimony
asto' an ordinanceauthorizing anAnnexation Agreement relating to real
property generally located m2223 Hawkey Dr. Belvidere, IL 61008 and
legally described asfollows:

Lot I of the Re-plat.of Lot 14 of Belford In, Park; a subd

ivision as recorded in Plat Index File Envelope 37as Document No 79
1 282 and part of Lot 13 of Belford Industrial Park, a s'ub'd'evision as
recorded in Book 12 of Plats, page 30 and 3 k as Document Flo, 74 738,-
al 1 ia the Boone COU my Recorder` s Office andpart of HawkeyDrive,
all situated in the Bast-hal fof Saction 32 and the West-half 4Seetion
33jownsbip 44 North, Range 3East oftheThinfi Prine3 pil(t4'en,
Boone Con nty,.Illinois, hounded-,and described as follows'

Beginning atthe NorthwestCorner of said Lot 1; thende North 89
degrees 46 m inutes 40 seconds East along the North Line of said Lot I '

al soth a Southerly Right-of-Way Line of a pu bl is road designated   `.
Hawkey Drive; a d isteace of213.00 feet to the Northeast Comer of      -
saidLot 1 thence South,00 degrees 34.minutes 10 seconds. T esSaIoug.
theBastla. I said Lot 1, adistance'of 330.06 Feet to the`5out'heasf
Comer of said) Lot L thence South 89 degrees 4'6 mmufes 4s0' secoads

esk; alongthe South,Linaof said Lott a distance of IZ-9-P tSeLta ' fir?
the East Linc of.said Lot 13, thence. South AO degreesz3 ' iu-mufety
l0seeondslPTest along smd FiasKhine im Ai ran, of ' 2"763ee t tFie
S0of Mast Corner of said Lot 13;! fhence South75 dbgraes rm s

20seconds' Wesfalbng' the Sou$ i,2a ne osaidF,of F3 a"  istanof"

v

20246 feet tothe Southes3.y.
exCeastorno€ tbz W¢sk. tnebf,9      a, ti

thenge NoMd( 1egrae,a34mrnutes h© secdniis.Eastal'ongsat Soeuh
edy%(exrensionaud:ihe Brest Lme-of smdLot`(;! ad istaacg.o 7IIQ35
feektathe%gtn[ tiFB'egt Homs, eontatm tig3.214 acres

morgrsubj6etto.at L easements, agFeem¢ms coudty codesand/.orodmances      .
ofiecord if anY,: all situated fn 4he TownshipDoH Belvidere:, theRNs 05 33 k 0, 028.and       ,my of(Boone and.the Sfate
05- 33 1141- QOI) [

to be: atmexed
N

accurate map of tire subject proposed:property t I

to tfie City and the form of the',proposed ordinances and anneexatT i
agreementaze on file withtfie'"Iel Jerk.

AIC pterested part es'are invited to attend the publtc hearing and
wil4.be givenanopportunity tobebeard f

71      _
Byforder of the Coryomt& Autf oathes df.the fly,b a

Boone County, Illinois. Rated: September 6,2017 She Arco Ctty
tublished in The County Journal 9

I NO'fICSOF PUBLIC
EEARINGONAIMMEXAI'FON e) 1G rc rY t..

BELVIDEBE CITY COIFNCIL BELVIDERE, II,LtF1gIS
i

tober 2, 2015,pnC!?pnday,evening, OcatR0     ,ap0 P.M.   n  ¢FiJrheaung"

will be held by the or an& C@y Council:Members of the City of
r Belvtdera,   the City Council Chambers,,.401 Whitue vi3oufevard

Belvidere' Illinois. forfhepufp eofconsideringand'heaungteshntanF'
as To anordinanee autl}onzmganAnnexation Agreemen[ rel'atmgto[ eel

p'r property generally kecated on Revlon Drive and lead as
Lot T2 as desrgaaied. upoti the Plat of Betvtdere-West„Snd F r

park Subdivistou; beurg a subdivisum of parC ofIlii ioithtcest quarter i

of$cation 34, Townshig 44 North, Range 3 East of fhe Thud Prmeipal
M_enffian, situated in BooneCounty, Blinois( PIN: 05- 34- 1¢ I l)   -

t5n accurate map of the sub}ectpr6p6iee properq+Co Fie.' avneX¢d
to- the City andthe form of[ fie proposed oidmances and'amxexatdon
agreement are onfrle withthe City Clerk.

All,interested parties me;dnviited: to attend the public heazmg- and:,
will begiven an opportunity fo be heard

Authorities of the City of Belvidere,
By older of the Corporate p.

Booac oumy; Illinois.
Dated;.September 6, 2017 ShauuaAMO, City Clerk



WHEREAS, manufacturing in Illinois has been the histori,-al bedrock of the state's economy for nearly two centuries: and,

WHEREAS. nearly 12, 507 manufacturing firms call Illinois home and provide employment for more than 572.500 workers:
and,

WHEREAS. Illinois manufacturers face a graying of the workforce, as more than 25,000 " Baby-Boom" era workers will
retire each and evert year betweer. now and 2027; and,

WHEREAS, a strategic approach to creating high qualm•, skilled workers available to replace retiring workers does not
exist everywhere in Illinois: and.

WHEREAS, modern advanced monaf'octuring relies on clean,  well- lit, and climate controlled environments: provides
competitive benefits to every employee including healih-are am! retirement plans; and thereby makes manufacturing a
worthwhile career choice for ali Illinoisans; and,

WHEREAS,  specific public events designed to expand general knowledge about the innumerable contributions

manufacturing makes to our eo mnon good would bring signijcan.- change to the public perception of manufacturing in our
state:

THEREFORE. 1. Bruce Rauner, Governor of the State of Illinois, do hereby proclaim October 2017 as MANUFACTURING
MONTH in Illinois to encourage local coilaborative efforts be designed to expand knowledge about and improve general

public perception of manufacturing careers and manufacturing's value to the Illinois economy, and urge all school districts.
community colleges. and manufacturers in Illinois to invest time and resources to celebrate the contributions manufacturers

make to the fabric ofour state' s communities and assure continued success oflocal events highlighting Manufacturing Month in
Illinois.

n itrtese 3ertaf,   Xhiae4- Aemfw& wmyhandandearrQedde

zeat eaLof t/e late J'C/iirzoid tri.6e rr aired
rmime at dee a it/oG n dee of praie, eld.

TWENTY-FTIM     

7       

MY

t/ee * eaw 9/' 01&x Lena terra M adaindetnd
STWENTEEN

aindylme Quote Qf  , J/•""_ ,,
owe lwlfiCIAF CUn

VINETY. TNP,'-fH
uvru, o

SECRETARY Or STATE GOVERNOR



Belvidere Police Department Payroll Report

Dept: 1790 9/ 26/2017

For Overtime Incurred between 9/ 12/ 17 and 9/25/ 17

Last Name: Employee ID:   Total Hours:    Total Overtime Pay:
Ball 00739 16. 5 911. 82

Bell 00813 6. 5 354.90

Berillo 00941 11. 5 513.02

Bird 00793 9. 75 532.35

Blankenship 00729 1. 5 81. 90

Brox 00963 7 312.27

Dammon 00657 2 122. 31

Davenport 00935 12 535.32

Delavan 00848 25. 75 1, 302.82

Derry 00816 20 1, 092. 00

Kaplan 00858 12. 5 632.44

King 00868 11. 5 581. 84

Kozlowski 00846 24 1, 214.28

Lane 00949 6 247.50

Moore 00707 1 54.60

Parker, B 00686 4 218.40

Polnow 00886 7 338. 10

Schutz 00812 0. 5 27.30

Shook 85700 1. 5 75.89

Smaha 00659 6 366.93

Washburn 00784 6 366.93

Wilgus 00783 2. 5 147. 42

Zapf 00934 10 446. 10

Totals: 205 10,476.44

Ja W. Noble

Chief of Police



BELVIDERE FIRE DEPT

Overtime Report

Date Between  { 09/ 13/ 20171 And  { 09/ 26/ 20171

Date Time Incident Pay Type Activity Type Hours Wkd Hrs Paid Pay

00866 Beck,  Mark E

09/ 16/ 2017 09: 00 OT TROT Training not 6. 00 6. 00 226. 92

Staff Member Totals:     6. 00 6. 00 226. 92

00754 Burdick,  David J

09/ 20/ 2017 10: 00 OT SPD Special Detail 1. 50 2. 00 86. 98

09/ 26/ 2017 08: 30 OT SPE EMS Drug Exchange or 1. 75 2 . 00 86. 98

Staff Member Totals:     3. 25 4. 00 173. 96

00966 Ellwanger,  Adam A

09/ 26/ 2017 07: 00 OT TREP Initial Paramedic 12 . 00 4 . 00 115. 48

Staff Member Totals:   12. 00 4. 00 115. 48

00971 Heiser,  Bradley Donald

09/ 14/ 2017 22: 00 17- 0002172 OT TI TEMS Incident 3. 50 3. 50 101. 04

Staff Member Totals:     3. 50 3. 50 101. 04

00981 Herman,  Ronald David

09/ 14/ 2017 08: 00 OT TROT Training not 8. 50 8. 50 236. 81

09/ 15/ 2017 08: 00 0-    TROT Training not 9. 00 9. 00 250. 74

Staff Member Totals:   17. 50 17. 50 487. 55

00993 Mead,  Stephen C.

09/ 13/ 2017 08: 00 OT TROT Training not 8. 50 8 . 50 222. 70

09/ 15/ 2017 08: 00 OT TROT Training not 9. 00 9. 00 235. 80

09/ 16/ 2017 09: 00 0'    TROT Training not 4 . 50 4 . 50 117. 90

09/ 18/ 2017 13: 15 CT SPD Special Detail 2. 75 2 . 75 72. 05

09/ 22/ 2017 08 : 30 OT SCMT Shift Coverage Misc.    5. 00 5. 00 131. 00

Staff Member Totals:   29. 75 29. 75 779. 45

00755 Oates,  Joshua A

09/ 16/ 2017 07 : 00 OT TRIM TEMS Training 5. 00 5. 00 188. 15

Staff Member Totals:     5. 00 5. 00 188. 15

00958 Pavlatos,  Gregory R

09/ 16/ 2017 07 : 00 OT TRTM TEMS Trainina 5. 00 5. 00 156. 35

Staff Member Totals:     5. 00 5. 00 156. 35

00852 Schadle,  Shawn W

09/ 20/ 2017 08: 00 OT ADD Administrative Duties 4 . 00 4 . 00 173. 96

09/ 22/ 2017 13: 00 OT TROT Trainina not 3. 00 3. 00 130. 47

09/ 26/ 2017 10: 00 OT PRV Fire Prevention Activity 3. 00 3. 00 130. 47

Staff Member Totals:   10. 00 10. 00 434. 90

00956 Williams,  Glenn

09/ 15/ 2017 11 : 30 17- 0002175 OT GRM General Recast Due to 1 . 50 2. 00 62. 54
09/ 21/ 2017 16: 30 OT SCM!  Shift Coverage Misc.    3. 75 3. 75 117. 26

Staff Member Totals:     5. 25 5. 75 179. 80

09/ 27/ 2017 09: 34 Page



A11 Staff Member Totals:    97. 25 90. 50 2, 843. 60

Types:  F=Fire,  M= EMS/ Medical,  R= Rescue,  O= Other



r

Z =   _

0 0 Cl) E M n i m  - i CO)
cID-

n CO) - U N v 3 s -0 M CC      — 1   -- 1= 
0 3  = y 0 0    .  0

CID
Co 0 0

m_ N  < C F .      ,0..   O

CL
m 3 Ca  _«    3 m a 3  _   . 3 C D 3 0 Q      
Z7 A  -n N 3 CD 0 3 A C O CD CD W       ' p 7 C7

CO a1 CD

0 go 3 s N D
3 3 m  ' 3   ( m  ' a       _

NCD

N K 3 O   .. n - n CD N  :      3 CD O_   Fn

m 0 c0i T m m CD  -  ( D 3   3  -
n

n W

eta
0)  c3     (D N n      -n 3

CSD

N
m n CD N N A A N N coi?

lD z

L1 o SU
C a n r

m
3 O d
O  •   

3 r.

O

OEM

eD

3  _

C

a O
P-`      

OEM
d

a
w

O 01 Cl O O CT ON m A W V N O 0) 01 Cn Cn V WCnebO CD

a c

m

e

eb
a

m

eb fA

y9 W W

N OD N Vi N iA 40 +      O
O co O A N N yi a -rA 4

N EA -M EA
PPL OD

O A w A O V W s N "      N OD s m CO W G1 cn
01 CO to 4A W CD 0t A     - C A O NA CO O Cn V " O V A
i N O O O O W N O O V V O N N N N N O) Co W

O O O O O V O N V O
a

O O
Q

N in O 01 O O O
O O O O O tJl O 01 N O O O O O p1 O O O O O O

ti*   Cf_



aWe = sa $   eWBPW  B
mgs      g  mw   $  sm    Ss  m as  s $ a8  

g €   8gm g̀ "gga ms6sg 3

g a    s  gsggggssggsg  gg ,, ,, , ,, gggesegeg ms e ,

c - - - c      c   cc

a e s . o as sig w w
eea92M m       

ass sass

gn  g W    oNkff 8 '   S  & 8
w So q. N N wW -

P  sm - v  ow ,= e   8   eu   8  c 

e - -- -- -- - - -   °

s sg a s
sosN

o ss sNs sus s sa   $   s ast
sssss 8 s s 8 s s s s s s s s 8 s s s s s s s s s 8 ss s s 8 s s s s s s s s s s esasssss s̀ s8sess

8

QfD7r
s   o8G o "sem

R

s § s § 8s8ssassss $ $ sasssssssssoss8 $ sss $ s8Es $ $ ss8800s8ss $ 8sss $ $ $ 

3

s      3 N

8 8 8

NOt+V
r   "s s

8 8

f

sass     $   ss s ss     $ 

asap
s s   $     $   8 $     8

F

v> a G e G e >   S g o Gam^.   r e
8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 0 8 $ 8 8 8 8 8 0 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 $ 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 $ 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8



gg gggsg

F

S
i

ss   
osg 

PammPm o

o s8asose8

II.lD

8 s 8 8 8 8 8 8 8

c

m

0 8 n

3
yjr?

8

NON
s

V

F

8

888 8

fw
8 f

8 8 $ 8 8 8 8 $ $



2 8, !

rvvErt T»

8 .8888 .8 88 8 8888 8

r . ;      `

CD

Is T



e

ggga d

3

F x m
3 F -

3

8

0

8 8 a s

m

o

m
wSN NO

8 e $ $ o
lD

O

8 8 0
0

r
3      

otl

g   $     O

o C

SN
f

NO
v

S

Fn
8 ffi o f

6 $ r

08 

8

6 $ N



o
m m o w m

S
O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O

O

O I 9.pJ N N O W w 4D O O O wi O J p W N

O O O O O O O O o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
N

n
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

N O N O lAn UO
VI O O N O O
O O O O O O

GDn
N v o a

0 0 0 0 0

z

H r
A p JN O O O

an F W
N N C

W 2

N N W p O m Q

O O O O V O
nn N

rD

O

O

N IM1 1/.
N O O N O p O O O O O N O .
0 00 000 000 0 0000

N e O

V o V O

O O O

mQU1T
OW N Np p

N A N N
V O N O N O p pN

0O
O O O O O O O O O

f

0

G M

w o D

o N
O ONoo OAC

O O O T y

o N

N V. N N N' V. NN n O
NN VrNNW " NNNYNNY N (! i

waw

u o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0

0

a v
N OO O W

iO

N N
Y

A

NN
N O

W O OJ J N W VNi C A 40 W W a V
Y t0 In O W V O J T N W J Y L N V b T Ol W
O W O O In O N U W O N O O N O O W W A

G C G O O C O O O O O O O O O O O m O
O O O O . . . . . . . . . . . . .

0

n0n
0 0 0 0
o c o c
0 0

0 0 n

0o0
tiO

O lWY O O lVn O lVn
P

A O tVn O O N O V W O W C
a

J O O O O O O O O O C C O C O In O J O In
W O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O N O



kgs   $ $ $ $ x $ o $ oxe0000 oxs - $   8g   $ $   m

E88  8888m
semoae  g  m g % 

e 3ffi

g $ gg „  ggggm , g, ggggg  g,  mgsggggggggg $ gg „ gggggg, ggg ,   "  „ s ,   ,

e= eee, ssss g   $ $ g, ggg,, ,

r oom
mm  s  n _   og $  a  

m _  
as . w  m

w Ww    sx  wse  PW " m   =  W  s e ' x      -

z F F m m F z z N m

s ; n m E i    _ 

e •' 

C `     _ 
4 _ - - _ _

i q 3 ` 3 - S A  `- _   ° _     _ Z '-

F _ 

3 S n

6 6
3    _   _ _     

3 _ { 3 3'     
k

S R   . 2 3 3 3 5. S `  3 E _ -

mr 8 8   »
q.

W

m &  8 &    
r   » 

V W
8

N C   » p W

coe4ssessse $ 8  $ cem  eSBo $ os ' ,    $     b8A88a $ 8e $ g8v  o = 6s `

Ns « s $ s ssss    $    $ gg  "
8 $ 8 $ $ $ $ $ $ $ 88 $ $ $ 888888 $ $ $ $ $ 8 $ 88 $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ 88 $ $ $ $ 88 $ 8 $ $ $ $ $ $ $ 88 $ $ $ $ 8

ma
6 an

a

s .

Q
m8- - v

8s "

sssa8s888omom8s8888s8seommome8888888888888ommm888ss8s888a8ksm
fD

8   $    m   $ 

m

QOC
8 8 8 8

NO
8 8

t

8 0 88 a 88 8 8 s a s8

8

F

m s $

P M 8 G PP e m a g v P v 8
8888888888ss88s888888s8888Se0008s88888888888 088 $ $ $ 88588888880

x
o 8

8 . 

8

8 8$ 
8 8

8
m

a - 8 - - m   --     8
8 8 S $ $ 8 m o 0 8 8 $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ 8 8 8 8 8 $ $ $ $ 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 0 0 8 $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ 8 8 8 0

m . ., e g8v mmm .. me8w ,og . m N8Nmmv a N888q^, W g Name     - NNSS   « 
w .. ..«     « ..

sssssa88888sssss88sss8s88888 $ 088889888888888 088 $ 88 $ $ $ $ $ 888880



j \ ( (

666 ! ! ! [ | 6 ! 66 [      6

A     /



CITY-COUNTY COORDINATING COMMITTEE

MINUTES

September 13, 2017 at 6: 00 P.M.

County Board Room, 1212 Logan Avenue

CALL TO ORDER

The meeting of the City-County Coordinating Committee was called to order by Dan Snow, Co- Chairman at 6:00
P. M.

ROLL CALL

County:       City:      Others:

Cathy Ward, Co- Chairman Dan Snow, Co- Chairman Ken Terrinoni

Carl Larson, Vice Co- Chair Lt. Perry Gay
Sherry Branson Sheriff Ernest

Jeffrey Carlisle Terri Snow

Brad Stark Reporter

Chairman Karl Johnson, Ex Officio

Members Absent:

County Citv

Marsha Freeman

Tom Porter

Wendy Frank, Vice Co- Chair
Mike Borowicz

Mayor Chamberlain

Dan Snow requested that invoices be sent to Shauna with the minutes of the meeting.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A motion was made by Jeffrey Carlisle to approve the minutes of the August 2, 2017 meeting as presented. Motion
seconded by Brad Stark. Motion passed( 6- 0).

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

A motion was made by Jeffrey Carlisle to approve the agenda as presented.  Motion seconded by Brad Stark.
Motion passed( 6- 0).

PUBLIC COMMENT

PUBLIC COMMENT

There was no public comment made.

E- 911 REPORT—PUBLIC SAFETY BUILDING

911 REPORT

Lt. Gay reviewed the 911 report with the committee.  The sixteenth dispatcher has been progressing with training.
The NINGA project is going well and discussed this with the committee.

FY 2017 FINANCIAL REPORT

Lt. Gay discussed the FY 2017 financials with the committee. There will be large expenditures coming towards the
end of the year.  Mr. Terrinoni discussed the FY 2017 financial report.  The overtime is still an issue.  Discussion
was held.  Mr. Carlisle reviewed the process he' s done with the financials and discussed this with the committee.

Mr. Carlisle commented on the office supply line item.  Mr. Carlisle also discussed forecasting. These documents
are available for the departments to use.

Mr. Terrinoni said the IT person has been hired and is in place.



City-County Coordinating Committee Minutes
September 13, 2017

Page Two

FY 2018 BUDGET

Mr. Terrinoni said the wage line item grew by more than 5% due to two( 2) years of wage settlements with the union
and also a pay adjustment for the lead IT person which is going to be paid by the 911 board. The revenue from 911
board is not reflected here.  The overtime line item was increased.  The other major increase was in equipment

maintenance for the radio system upgrade.  Lt. Gay also said the training line item has increased for IT training.
Discussion was held.  Mr. Terrinoni stated there are no new initiatives in the budget and asked for input on where

there might be areas to cut back on. Discussion was held. There is a reimbursement from the City of Belvidere to
the PSB.  Discussion continued.  Lt. Gay reviewed and discussed the five year plan and the fact that his budget
continues to be in the black every year due to unforeseen building expenses.  Mr. Terrinoni discussed a possible
projected capital plan for the building maintenance budget.  Discussion was held.  Mr. Terrinoni discussed the
financial situation for the County. Discussion continued.

GIS

There was no discussion on the GIS department.

LANDFILL

APPROVAL OF INVOICE: TRC

A motion was made by Cathy Ward to approve invoice # 247274 in the amount of$ 7, 579.21 with a 50/ 50 split
between the City and County. Motion seconded by Carl Larson. Motion passed( 6- 0).

APPROVAL OF INVOICE: NIJMAN FRANZETTI

A motion was made by Sherry Branson to approve invoice # 15413 in the amount of$ 280. 00 with a 50/ 50 split
between the City and County. Motion seconded by Carl Larson. Motion passed( 6- 0).

Discussion was held.

ILLINOIS EPA/ LANDFILL COMMUNICATION

There was no discussion held.

ALTERNATIVE REMEDIATION STRATEGIES NATURAL VEGETATION" PHYTOREMEDIATION"
Jeffrey Carlisle gave an update on this project.

FY 2017 FINANCIAL REPORT
There was no report discussed.

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS AND OTHER BUSINESS

WATER PRESERVATION AND PROTECTION ALLIANCE( WPPA)
Sherry Branson gave an update on this topic.

INVITATION TO OTHER GOVERNMENTS

Cathy Ward stated that Julie Selinger Executive Director for the Community Building will speak at next month' s
committee meeting.

CORRESPONDENCE

There was no correspondence discussed.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

There was no executive session held.

Discussion was held on meeting quorums.  Mr. Terrinoni said that based on prior opinions by the previous State' s
Attorney, a total of six( 6) members is required to have a quorum.



City-County Coordinating Committee Minutes
September 13, 2017

Page Three

ADJOURNMENT

ADJOURN THE MEETING

A motion was made by Brad Stark to adjourn the meeting. Motion seconded by Jeffrey Carlisle. Motion passed
6- 0). Meeting was adjourned at 6: 42 p.m.

Recorded by,

Julaine Drake

Office Manager



DECEIVED

X111- 711- 1
708 Heartland Trail
Suite 3000

Madison, Wl 53717

uta`     
u

608. 826. 360,0 PNON,

oQ8. 826. 39-1- L FAx

f   !-n et? -       wWW.TY C50lLtif6 fi5. CUiii

August 16, 2017

Mr.Kenneth Terrinoni

Boone County Administrator
Boone County Government
1212 Logan Avenue, Suite 102

Belvidere, IL 61008

Subject Invoice for Environmental Monitoring and Reporting and
Technical Support Services

Belvidere Municipal Landfill# 2

TRC Base Project No. 225096.xxoa

Dear Ken:

Enclosed is the invoice for providing environmental reporting services and technical
assistance through July 28, 2017. Activities performed, and the budget status, is described
below.

The table below has been revised to reflect the work authorization approved in January
2017 to prepare an Addendum to the Supplemental Permit Application for the

Modification of the Groundwater Monitoring Program. The purpose of the Addendum is
to reduce annual groundwater monitoring and reporting costs associated with the landfill.
The Addendum costs will be tracked under project number 225096.0002.

The Annual Services contract for Groundwater Monitoring and Reporting for 2017 was
also approved in January. These costs will be tracked under project number 225096.0003.

The following activities were performed during this invoice period.

TRC Project 225096.0002:  Prepare Groundwater Monitoring Program Addendum

Task complete, no comments.

TRC Project 225096.0003: 2017 Annual Services

Under General Services shown as Task 6 on the following table the following tasks
were performed:

Prepared and submitted the final Quarterly Groundwater Monitoring Report,
which is now titled as the" First Half 2017 Groundwater Monitoring Results" as a
result of the permit modification approvals to reduce groundwater monitoring

lMF['B- MwDI50N\ MSNVOtb\-\ WPMSN\[ NV\ VISIDMt1ANG0CIX



Mr. Kenneth Terrinoni

Boone County Government
August 16, 2017

Page 2

reporting from quarterly to semi-annuaIly. The approximate cost for this
assistance was$ 6,227, and is indicated under Tasks 1- 3 in the table below.

Provided water quality map, assisted in identifying possible locations of trees to
be planted for phyto-remediation, and commented on possible impacts of

chlorides in groundwater to planted trees. The approximate cost for this

assistance was$ 377, and is included under Task 6 in the table below.

Obtained proposal from Van Ert Electric, Inc. for a new replacement

programmable logic controller that is programmed for site specific flare

operations. Discussed required PLC programming criteria and installation
logistics.  The approximate cost for this effort was$ 174, and is included in Task 6

in the table below-

Continued work on preparing text graphs, and maps, for the two permit
modification requests. The approximate cost for this assistance was$ 801, and is

included under Task 8 in the table below.

Bud-get Status

The status of the project budget through this invoice period is presented below_

CONTRACT ESTIMATED INVOICE

AMOUNT INVOICED AMOUNT

TRC PROJECT NUMBER Tasks DISTRIBUTION TO DATE THIS PERIOD

225096.0002 Addendum 3,750 3,741 0

225096.0003 Task 1 - 3 Quarterly Reporting 14,900 13,251 6,227

225096.0003 Task 4 Corrective Action Evaluation 11, 700 0 0
Report

225096.0003 Task 5 Air Emissions Report 1, 200 1, 177 0

225096. 0003 Task 6 General Services 6,000 5,667 551

225096.0003 Task 7 Permit Application- Analytes 4,500 3,705 0

225096.0003 Task 8 Permit Application— Monitoring 6,000 4,664 801

Wells

TOTALS       $ 48,050       $ 32,205 7, 579

MTM-MADWN\.NSN-WW\ WPWMNVI_WSION\ L 96D



Mr. Kenneth Terrinoni

Boone County Government
August 16, 2017

Page 3

We appreciate the opportunity to provide services to Boone County and the City of
Belvidere. Please call me, at 608- 826-3640, if there are any questions.

Sincerely,

TRC Environmental Corporation

Curt Madsen

Project Manager, P.E.

Attachments

k\ NTAMB-  DWN\ MSALVOU%-%WPMS WV\ MCN\] 1 %. 000V'



14 Gabriel Drive INVOICE PLEASE REMIT TO:

Augusta, ME 04330 TRC Lockbox

207-620- 3800 P. 0. Box 536282
Pittsburgh, PA 15253-5904

Kenneth Terrinoni August 10, 2017

Boone County Project No:   225096.0003. 0000

County Administrator Invoice No:   247274

1212 Logan Avenue Suite 102 Project Manager Curtis Madsen

Belvidere, IL 61008

Project 225096. 0003.0000 Boone: 2017 Annual Services

Invoice sent via email only:
To: JDrake Boonecountyil.org
cc: ktboone(c boonecountyil. org
Professional Services from July 1. 2017 to July 28, 2017
TRC Personnel

Hours Rate Amount

Senior Project Technical II 4.00 173. 58 694.32

Field/O& M Technician 11. 00 72. 86 801. 46

Staff Technical 1 42.25 94.29 3,983.75

Senior Project Administration 7.25 83. 58 605.96

ConSUINPM(Tech Mgmt II 7.00 188. 59 1, 320.13

Administration 2. 70 64.29 173. 59

Total 74.20 7,579. 21

7,57921

Total this Invoice 7,57921



Nijman Franzetti LLP

10 South LaSalle Street

Suite 3600

Chicago, IL, 60603

E-mail: ke@NijmanFranzetti. com

312) 251- 5250

Fax( 312) 251- 4610

County of Boone Invoice
601 North Main Street

Suite 302

Belvidere, IL 61008 August 04, 2017

Attn: Tricia Smith

Invoice# 15413

In Reference To:  Belvidere Landfill# 2

For services rendered through: July 31, 2017

Professional Services

Hours Amount

07/13/ 17 JTN Review and revise first half 2017 groundwater report; confer with 0.80 280.00

consultant re same

For professional services rendered 0.80     $ 280. 00

Attorney Summary
Name Hours Rate Amount

Jennifer T. Nijman 0.80 350. 00       $ 280.00

RECEIVED

Invoice payment is due promptly upon receipt. Please make check payable to Nijman Franzetti LLP and enclose a
duplicate copy of this invoice with your check.

Taxpayer ID No. 26-1768725



Minutes

Committee of the Whole

Public Safety and Finance and Personnel
September 25,   2017 6: 00 p. m.

Call to Order  -  Mayor Mike Chamberlain:

Aldermen Present :       M.   Borowicz,   G.  Crawford,  W.   Frank,

M.   Freeman,   T.   Porter,   T .   Ratcliffe,

M.   Sanderson,   D.   Snow and C.   Stevens .

Aldermen Absent : R.   Brooks .

Also in attendance:   Public Works Director Brent Anderson,

Police Chief Noble,   City Attorney Drella and City Clerk
Arco.

Public Comment :   Mayor Chamberlain reported on the Index

of Resolutions from the 104th IML Annual

Conference .

Public Forum:       None.

Reports of Officers,   Boards and Special Committees :

1 .  Public Safety,   Unfinished Business :     None.

2 .  Public Safety,  New Business :

A)       Selling of vehicles on e- bay.

Motion by Aid.   Crawford,   2nd by Aid.  Snow to authorize the
Belvidere Police Department to dispose of three vehicles as

described in memo dated September 7,   2017 through the e- bay
public auction process .     Aye voice vote carried.    Motion

carried.

3 .  Finance and Personnel,   Unfinished Business :  None.

4 .  Finance  &  Personnel,   New Business :     None.

5 . Other:  FCA Agreement  -  Chrysler Drive Overlay.

Motion by Aid.   Crawford,   2° 
1

by Aid.   Snow to approve the
change order with William Charles Construction,   in the
amount of  $198, 045 . 81,   to complete the Chrysler Drive

overlay required by the FCA Agreement .    Aye voice vote
carried.     Motion carried.



Committee of the Whole

September 25,  2017 2

6 . Adjournment :

Motion by Ald.  Crawford,   2"
d

by Ald.   Porter to adjourn

meeting at 6: 13 p. m.    Aye voice vote carried.     Motion

carried.

Mayor

Attest:     City Clerk



ORDINANCE  # 371H
AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE SALE OF CERTAIN PERSONAL PROPERTY

POLICE DEPARTMENT VEHICLES AND SEIZED VEHICLES)

WHEREAS,   the City of Belvidere Police Department is in
possession of certain used vehicles,   described in Exhibit A

that are no longer needed or useful;  and

WHEREAS,   a Court of competent jurisdiction forfeited an

interest in certain motor vehicles which are also described in

Exhibit A and vested title in said vehicle to the City of
Belvidere;  and

WHEREAS,   the Vehicles constitutes surplus personal

property within the meaning of 65 ILLS 5/ 11- 76- 4 ;  and

WHEREAS,  the Corporate Authorities of the City find that
the previously referenced Vehicles are no longer necessary or
useful to or in the best interest of the City.

IT IS THERFORE ORDAINED by the MAYOR and CITY COUNCIL
of the City of Belvidere,   Boone County Illinois,   as follows:

SECTION 1 :  The foregoing recitals are incorporated herein as if
fully set forth.

SECTION 2 :    The Mayor,    or his designee,     is authorized and

directed to sell the Vehicles identified in Exhibit A by any
means authorized by State Statute,   including but not limited to
an internet auction site.

SECTION 3 :    If any section,    paragraph,    subdivision,    clause,

sentence or provision of this Ordinance shall be adjudged by any
Court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid,    such judgment
shall not affect,    impair,    invalidate or nullify the remainder
thereof,   which remainder shall remain and continue in full force

and effect .

SECTION 4:   All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict

herewith are hereby repealed to the extent of such conflict.

SECTION 5:      This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect
from and after its passage and publication in pamphlet form as

required by law which publication is hereby authorized.

Ayes :

Nays :

Absent :



EXHIBIT A

DEPARTMENT SURPLUS VEHICLES

1) 2012 Dodge Charger VIN:   2C3CDXAGXCH288054

SEIZED VEHICLES

1)  2000 Dodge Durango VIN:   1B4HS28N1YF207818
2)  2004 Ford Expedition VIN:   1FMFU18L44LB00606


